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WUpuna JlebepeBa

[ocypapcTBeHHasA TpeTbAKOBCKAsA rasepes

UcKyccTtBOo XX BeKa

focynapctBeHHasA TpeTbAKOBCKaA ranepes — 3710 OAMH U3 KPYMHENLmnX
My3€eeB 0Te4eCTBEHHOr0 MCKyccTBa B Poccuu. Bbipociuas M3 4acTHOM
KONNeKUMmn, cerofHa oHa obnapaer cobpaHueMm, YHWKaNbHbIM MO
CBOMM KayecTBam, pa3Hoobpasuio M macwTaby. Ee nonoxeHve u
MeCTO B COBPEMEHHOWN XyLOXECTBEHHOWN XM3HW onpefenserca 0co-
6o muccuen — coyetatb B cebe Be Ype3BblYaMHO BaXHble PO,
OfHa 13 HUX TpaAMLMOHHA — 3TO COXpaHeHue, n3ydyeHune, NonynApu-
3auuMa Toro orpomHoro oHaa Npon3BeAeHNI OTeYECTBEHHOMO UCKYC-
ctBa XlI-XX BeKOB, KOTOpPbI 6bin COOPaH Ha MPOTAKEHUMN 150-NETHEN
ncropum myses. [lpyras, 4pesBbl4aiHO BayHas B HaWwwu AHW, nogpa-
3ymeBaeT obpalleHne K aKTyanbHbIM MpobaemMam COBPEMEHHOM
XYAOXEeCTBEHHOM KU3HMU.

<« K.C. MAJIEBNY
Ha ceroroce.
1928-1929
Xoncrt, Macno
85,8x65,6

a

Kasimir MALEVICH
Haymaking.
1928-1929

Oil on canvas.
85.8 by 65,6 cm

Skcnosuuma B MM
Potorpacua. 1933

Skcnosunumna B T
®otorpadma. 1933
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Irina Lebedeva

20"-century Art
in the Tretyakov Gallery

The Tretyakov Gallery is one of the major museums of national art in Rus-
sia. Evolving from a private collection, today it boasts an art collection
unique in its characteristics, diversity and scope. Its significance and its
place in the contemporary art scene is defined by its special mission,
one that combines two very important functions. One of them is tradi-
tional — to preserve, study and popularize the vast pool of works of Russ-
ian art of the 12th-20th centuries, assembled during the 150 years of the
museum’s existence. Another function, a very important one today, is to
address topical issues of the contemporary art scene.

he Tretyakov Gallery is a dynami-
Tcally developing museum, and it

thinks of its present and future in
such terms. At present, Russia doesn’t
have a museum of modern art able fo
adequately tell the story of 20th-century
art and to follow contemporary artistic
practices, and the gallery, given that cur-
rent situation, endeavours to partially
carry out this mission. The museum is
unique because its collecting and exhibi-
fion activites are divided between two
premises: its old building, on Lavrushin-
sky Pereulok, houses a collection reflect-
ing the centuries-old history of Russian
art, from icons fo the works of the artists
of the early 20th century, while its Krym-
sky Val location is a depositary and per-
manent exhibition space for works creat-
ed by 20th-century artists, and contem-
porary artists of very varied schools also
display there.

The Tretyakov Gallery is foday the
only Russian museum that has attempted
to put together an exhibition “20th-centu-
ry Art” embracing the most diverse mate-
rial - varying in genres and stylistic
trends, and reflecting the particular histo-
ry of national art. Preparing this sort of
display is a difficult project of far-reaching
importance. The exhibition opened in
1998 - with art of the first half of the
20th century - followed in 2000 by art of
the second half of the 20th century - and
provoked a lively discussion among
experts, art critics and in the media.

Over the years, it became obvious
that perceptions of art of the eventful

AA3KCTEP AAI3KCTEP

@noperyus. Pnoperyus.

1914-1915 1914-1915

Xonct, Macno Xoncrt, Macno
100x146 100x146

[Jap I'A.Koctaku B 1977 Jap r'’A.Kocrakn B 1977

AM.POOYEHKO
Komnosuyus N¢ 66
MnotHocTb 1 Bec. 1919
Xoncrt, Macno. 122 x 74

AM.POOYEHKO
Komnosuyus N? 66
MnotHocTb 1 Bec. 1919
Xonct, Macno. 122 x 74
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20th century are in a state of perpetual
change, and that society is becoming less
rigid in its views on many aspects of the
modern art scene. All this suggests a con-
clusion that an exhibition of 20th-century
art should not be based on traditional
exhibition principles of the past. Whatever
approach is used, such an exhibition is
bound to provoke debate and questions.
As international experience shows, a good
way to tackle this difficult situation is to
make the “20th-century Art” exhibition a
series of temporally bounded autonomous
projects replacing one another.

In the year when the gallery cele-
brates its 150th anniversary, the Krymsky
Val team is confronted with the task of
preparing a new version of its permanent
exhibition. Its first section is to open dur-
ing the commemorative festivities, featur-
ing the classical avant-garde of the
1910s-1920s and the avant-garde of the
end of the century - the 1960s-2000s.
The second section is to be put together
during the year of the anniversary.

The Tretyakov Gallery started
acquiring modern art as early as the
1910s. Then the museum came into pos-

peTbAKOBCKaA ranepen — AMHAMUYHO
TpaBBMBarou.Lchn my3eii. IMeHHo Tak

BUAWT OHA CBOe HacTosuee u Byay-
wee. Myseii coBpeMeHHOro WCKYCCTBa,
KOTOpbIA Obl MO MOAHOLEHHO NpeAcTa-
BNATb WUCTOpPUIO MCKyccTBa XX BeKa U
COBpeMeHHble XyA0XeCTBeHHble Hanpa-
BneHua B Poccuu, noka otcytcrayer, u [ane-
pes, B cuiy 0COBEHHOCTU COXMBLUENCA
cuTyaumm, 6epeT Ha cebs YacTb ITUX 3ajau.
YHVKanbHOCTb Hallero Myses COCTOMT B
TOM, 4TO aKTMBHasA cobupaTeibcKas, 3KCro-
3MLMOHHasA, BbicTaBoYHas paboTa BeaercA
Ha AByXx TepputopusAx. B ctapom 3aaHun,
KoTopoe HaxoauTcAa B JlaBpyLIMHCKOM
nepeynke, cobpaHa KomnieKuus, oTpaxato-
Was MHOTOBEKOBYID WCTOPUIO PYCCKOro
WCKYCCTBa OT WKOH [0 NpOU3BeAeHUN
XYAOXHWKOB Hayana MpoLuioro CTofeTus.
Ha KpbiMckom Bany xpaHATca 1 3KCnoHu-
pytotcA paboTbl, co3aaHHble MacTepaMut XX
BeKa, NPOBOAATCA BbICTaBKN COBPEMEHHbIX
XYAOXHWKOB CaMbIX Pa3HbIX HanpaBaeHW.

TpeTbsiKOBCKasA ranepes CerofgHA
€ANHCTBEHHbI OTeYeCTBEHHbIN My3eR,
cAienaBLWmnin NOMbITKY NOAFOTOBUTL 3KCMO-
3uumio «MckycctBo XX BeKa», B KOTOpOM
npeAcTaBieH caMblii pasHbili MaTepwuan,
OT/IMYAlOLMIACA MO CBOMM BUAAM W XKaH-
paMm, No cTUNIeBbIM HanpaBieHVAM, MaTepu-
an, oTpaxawwmii cneunduKy pasBuTuA
oTeyecTBeHHOro uckyccrea. CospaHue
TaKoM 3KCMO3ULUW - [eNo HeBepoATHO
C/IOXKHOe U oTBeTCTBeHHoe. [loarotoBneH-
HaA KOMIeKTUBOM Hay4HbIX COTPYAHMKOB
Bo mase ¢ f.B.5pykoMm, oHa Gbina oTKpbITa
B 1998 (1ckyccTBo 1-71 nonosuHbl XX Beka)
n 2000 rogax (MCKycCTBO 2-/ MONOBUHbI
XX BeKa) v Bbl3Bana aKkTMBHOe o0cyxae-
HVe B cpefie CreLManmncToB, XyAOKeCTBEH-
HOWi KPUTVKM 1 Npecchbl.

3a npolwepLvie roabl cTano o4eBua-
HO, YTO B3MIAA HA MCKYCCTBO HACbILLEHHO-
ro co6bITMAMN XX BeKa NOCTOAHHO MeHs-
€TCA U KOppeKTMpyeTcs, 06LLecTBO CTaHO-
BUTCA Gonee OTKPbITBIM U K BOCMPUATHIO

PPOAJIbK

Kpacras mebesns. 1920
XoncT, Macno

105x123

Robert FALK

Red Furnifure. 1920
Qil on canvas

105 by 123 cm
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MHOrMX 0co6eHHOCTe/i COBpPEMEHHOMN
XYAOXEeCTBEHHON XM3HW. Bce 370 3acTa-
BJISIET AyMaTb, YTO 3KCMO3ULMA UCKYCCTBA
XX BeKa He MOXET CTPOUTBCA Ha MPUHLM-
nax, TPaAULMOHHbBIX ANIA MOKa3a TBopYe-
CKOro Hacnegma npowibix cronetui. MNos-
TOMy /11060 ee BapuaHT Hen3bexHo fon-
KeH BbI3bIBaTb CMopbl 1 Bonpockl. Kak
roKasblBaeT MUPOBas MNPaKTUKa, OLHUM
13 BbIXOAOB M3 3TOWN C/IOXHOW CUTyaumm
MOXeT ObITb NPUHLMNNANBbHOE pelleHne
paboTbl Haa 3kcno3uuueit «McekycerBo XX
BEKa» B BUAe CMeHALWMX ApYr Apyra v
MMeKLWnX BPEMeHHble FpaHuLbl CaMo-
CTOATENbHbIX MPOEKTOB.

B rog 150-netus lanepeun nepea Kon-
NIEKTUBOM COTPYAHMKOB, paboTatolmx Ha
KpbiMckom Bany, ctout 3agaya noaroto-
BWTb HOBbI/i BapuaHT NMOCTOAHHOW 3KCMo-
3uumn. lNepBbI ee 3Tan OTKpbIBaeTcA B
[HV t00M/eliHbIX TOPXKECTB 1 NpeacTaBs-
eT MaTepuan Knaccu4yecKoro aBaHrappa
1910-1920-x rogoB 1 aBaHrapaa KoHua
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session of such remarkable works as
"Pumpkin" (1914) by llya Mashkov, "Por-
frait of Natalia Konchalovskaya" (1915-
1916) by Pyotr Konchalovsky, "A Bunch
of Flowers and a Bofttle of Paint" (1909) by
Natalia Goncharova, and "Gate with
Tower. New Jerusalem" (1917) by Aris-
tarkh Lentulov. These pieces were very
few, and the gallery started seriously
thinking about collecting modern art only
in 1918, after it was nationalized. The
Gallery Board determined it was neces-
sary to give priority to acquiring contem-
porary works of fine art, graphic art and
sculpture. It was noted that a paucity of
works by the artists from the “Bubnovy
Valet” (Knave of Diamonds) group was a

big gap in the collection of one of Russia's
most important art museums.

This oversight was corrected quickly,
in the first half of the 1920s. According fo
guides published then, the works by the
Knave of Diamonds artists until 1928 rep-
resented the newest trends in the gallery's
collection. A Department of the Newest
Trends was established for the first fime to
handle this novel material and to continue
acquiring modern art. The next step taken
by this newly-founded department was to
acquire for the gallery works of more rad-
ical artistic styles.

The first avant-garde pieces were
deposited at the gallery in July and August
of 1927, after the State Museum Fund
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MN.M.KOHYANIOBCKNN
CemelinbIli nopmpem
(cuerckud). 1912
Xoncr, Mmacno
226x290

Pyotr KONCHALOVSKY
The Artist’s Self-portrait
with His Family

(The Sienese Portrait).
1912

0Oil on canvas

226 by 290 cm

N.N.MALLKOB
Hamwopmopm.
Dpyrmoi Ha 67100e.
1910

XoncT, macno
80,7x116,2

N.N.MALLKOB
Hamrwopmopm.
@pyrmesi Ha b71100e.
1910

XoncT, Macno
80,7x116,2

C.TKOHEHKOB
Topc. 1913
Mpamop. Bbicota 99

Sergei KONENKOV
Torso. 1913
Marble. Height 99 cm

was closed. A section of the permanent
exhibition featuring the newest art began
to present works by Lyubov Popova, Marc
Chagall, Pavel Filonov, Alexander Rod-
chenko, David Burlyuk, and Vladimir
Tatlin. Familiarizing the general public
with the most radical art trends at a full
exhibition, rather than through occasional
pieces, became possible only when the
Moscow Museum of Painting Culture was
closed in 1929. Organized in 1919, this
museum during the ten years of its exis-
tence accomplished a major task in col-
lecting, studying and popularizing and
preparing several versions of the exhibi-
tion of the newest art of the 1910s-
1920s.

A large part of the museum’s hold-
ings went to the Tretyakov Gallery, with
more than 100 pieces showcased at the
permanent exhibition of the modern art
department. These pieces included such
works, now internationally renowned, as
“Black Square” (1915) by Kazimir Male-
vich, “Improvisation No. 7" (1910) by Vasi-
ly Kandinsky, “Counter-relief” (1916) by
Vladimir Tatlin, and “Musician” (1916) by
Ivan Klyun - one of the few surviving
cubist sculptures of that period. Similarly
famous now are the paintings by Nadezh-
da Udaltsova (“Self-portrait with Palette”,
1915), “Painterly Architectonics” (1918)
by Lyubov Popova, “Non-objective Compo-
sition” (1916) by Olga Rozanova, “Non-
objective Painting. Composition 56 (76)"
(1917) by Alexander Rodchenko, and
many others. The beginning of the history
of showing the avant-garde at the
Tretyakov Gallery can be dated to the
acquisition of these pieces. Over several
years every exhibition at the Gallery dis-
played these works, until 1936, when on
the orders from above the pieces were put
in the museum’s reserves, away from the
public eye, where they would remain for
50 years.

In the 1920s the art scene was
flourishing not only due fo avant-garde

cronetna - 1960-2000-x. Bropow 3tan
npeAnonaraeTcA MOArOTOBUTb B TeueHue
tobuneitHoro roaa.

Mpurobpetatb NnponsBeseHUsi HOBOMO
nckyccTBa TpeTbAKOBCKanA ranepes Havana
yxe B 1910-e rogpl. Torga B My3eii noctynu-

NN TaKue 3aMeyartesibHble KapTuHbI, Kak
«TbikBa» (1914) WN.Mawkosa, «[opTper
H.M.Konuyanosckoi» (1915- 1916) M.Kon-
yanoBckoro, «BbykeT u nakoH Kpacok»
(1909) H.loHuapoBoit, «BopoTa c 6aluHei.
Hosbin Uepycanum» (1917) AJleHTynosa.
3Tnx paboT OblNO OYeHb Mano, U Mo-
HaCTosALLEMY BOMPOC O KOMMJIEKTOBAHWM
COBPEMEHHOro MCKycCcTBa BCTa/l Nvllb B
1918 roay, nocne HauMoHanusaumm
TpetbsikoBcKol ranepen. Coser lanepeu
MPUHAN peLLeHrne 0 HeobXoANMOCTH cocpe-
JOTOYNTb CBOE BHWMaHWe npevMylle-
CTBEHHO Ha NPUOBPETEHNAX COBPEMEHHBIX
Nnpov3BeAeHUIn KuBonucu, rpadukn u
CKY/IbNTYpbl, NPeACTaBAAIOLLMX HOBbIE TeH-
JeHUMM B OTeYeCTBEHHOM WCKYCCTBE.
OTMeyanoch, YT0 OAHWNM U3 CYLLECTBEHHbIX
npo6enoB B cobpaHUM TaKoOro KpyrnHOro
XyAoxecTBeHHoro mysesa Poccum ctano m
OTCYTCTBME Cepbe3HOi Konnekuum «bybHo-
BOTO Baneran.

MonoxeHne 6b110 NCNpaBaeHO yxe
B nepsoii nonosuHe 1920-x rogos. Vmeh-
HO paboTbl MacTepoB 3Toro 06LiecTBa,
COrnacHo MyTeBOAWTENAM Tex JieT, BNAOTb
no 1928 ropa ctanu npeacTaBnsATb HoBeN-
wure TeyeHUa B cobpaHuu lanepewn. Ons
JanbHelLero U3y4eHUs COBPEMEHHOMO
nckycctea B anepee 6bin Bnepsble CO3-
naH OTaen HoBeiwumx TedeHuin. Cnepyto-
WKUM 3TanoM BHOBb OPraHM30BaHHOMO
oTaena cTano nononHeHue cobpaHus
TpeTbAKOBCKOW ranepev nNpon3BefeHUsA-
MU, OTpaXKaloLMMKN aKTyasibHble Xyfoxe-
CTBEHHbIe TeHAEHLMN.

Tak, B lanepeto B uione-aBrycre
1927 ropa nocne pactopMupoBaHuA
[ocynapcTBeHHOro MyseiHoro ¢oHaa
noctynuan otaenbHble pabotbl Jl.Mono-
son, M.lLlarana, MN.®unoHosa, A.PogueHKo,
[O.Bypnioka, B.TatnnHa. Bo3smoxHocTb
npeAcTaBUTb 3pUTENI0 UCKYCCTBO aBaH-
rappa, Havbonee paaMKanbHbIX Hanpa-

B.ETATINH
Hamypwuya. 1913
Xonct, Macno
143x108

B.ETATIVH
Hatypwumua. 1913
Xonct, Macno
143x108

AJ. APEBUH
Hopoea nocre eposbi.
1933

Xonct, Macno

Alexander DREVIN
Road affer a
Thundersform. 1933
Oil on canvas

A.N.WTEPEHBEPT
Anucsra. 1926
Xonct, Macno

197 x 125

David SHTERNBERG
Aniska. 1926

Oil on canvas

197 by 125 cm

BJIEHWI, HE TONIbKO OTAENbHBIMU Npou3Be-
JEHVAMMU, HO U NMONHOLEHHOW 3KCMOo3MLu-
el moABWUNach NWb MoC/ie 3aKpbITUA B
1929 rogy MockoBcKkoro My3ses usonuc-
HOW KynbTypbl. OpraHn3oBaHHbii B 1919
rogy 3TOT My3eli 3a [AeCATb JileT CBOero
CyLLEeCTBOBAHWUA NMPOBeN OrpoOMHY0 cobu-
paTenbCKyto, UccneaoBaTeNibCKyto, momny-
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NAPU3aTOPCKylo paboTy, NOArOTOBU Hec-
KOJIbKO BapuaHTOB 3KCMO3MLMW HOBeW-
wero mckyccrea 1910-1920-x rogos.

3HauunTenbHasA YacTb ero Konnekuum
noctynuna B TpeTbAKOBCKYI ranepeo,
npv 3TOM AN 3KCMO3MLMM OTAENa COBpe-
MEHHOW Xu1Bonucy 6b110 NpegHasHayYeHo
cBbllle cTa npouv3segeHuit. Cpean HUx
OblIN TaKUe HblHE BCEMUPHO U3BECTHble
paboTbl, Kak «4epHblii cynpemMaTuyecKkunii
kBagpam (1915) K.Manesuua, «Mmnposu-
3auma N2 7» (1910) B.KanguHckoro,
«KoHTp-penbed» (1916) B.TatnmHa, ogHa
N3 HEMHOTMX COXPaHMBLUMXCA OT Tex JieT
KyGUCTUYECKMX CKYNbNTYp — «My3biKaHT»
(1916) W.KnioHa. He ™MeHee un3BeCTHbI
ceiyac 1 KaptTuHbl H.Ynanbuosoi («ABTo-
noptpet ¢ nanutpoi», 1915), «¥¥Knusonwuc-
Haa apxutekToHuka» (1918) Jl.Monosow,
«becnpeametHaa komnosuuma» (1916)
0.Po3aHoBoit, «becnpeameTHas xuBo-
nuck. Komnosnuus 56 (76)» (1917) A.Poga-
YyeHKo u MHorue Aapyrue. Mocne 3ToroO
MOCTYNIEHNA N Ha4Yanacb UCTOPUA 3KCMo-
HUpPOBaHWA aBaHrapaa B 3anax Iperbf-
KOBCKOWM ranepeun. Ha npotsaxeHUn Hec-
KOJIbKMX NeT 3TM paboTbl BKAKOYaNMUCh BO
BCe BapuaHTbl ranepencKkmx 3KCno3nuni
n TonbKo nocne 1936 roga no pelieHuo
BacTeil Ha noneeka ObLM cnpsATaHbl B
¢hoHAab! My3esn.

B 1920-e rogbl GypHyio Xymoxe-
CTBEHHYIO KM3Hb MPEeACTaBAANN pa3iny-
Hble 00beavHeHus u rpynnbl. Hanbonee
3HaYUTENbHbIMU N3 HUX Gbu ObLecTBo
craHkoBucToB (OCT), Accoumaumsa xynox-
HWKOB peBontounoHHon Poccun (AXXP),
«Yetbipe nckycctea», «Makosely, O6Lwe-
cTBO pycckux ckynbntopos (OPC) u apy-
rve. MNpoun3BeAeHNA XyLOXXHUKOB, MOKa-
3aHHble HA BbICTaBKax 3TUX 00ObeaunHe-
HWIA, 3HAYNTEIbHO 000raTUIN KONNEKLMIo
[anepewn, MHOrvie N3 HUX CTaIV KNACCUKOW
Hallero uckycctBa M npuobpenu wmpo-
Kyto n3BecTHocTb. Mysein obnagaet cno-
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frends, with various other associations
and groups in existence. The most influ-
ential among them included the Society
of Easel Artists (Obshchestvo Stankovis-
tov, OST), the Association of Artists of
Revolutionary Russia (Assotsiatsiya Khu-
dozhnikov Revolutsionnoi Rossii, AHRR),
the “Four Arts” (Chetyre Iskusstva), the
“Makovets”, the Society of Russian Sculp-
fors (Obshchestvo Russkikh Skulptorov,
ORS) and others. The works of the artists
who displayed at these group shows com-
prise a major portion of the gallery's col-
lection; many became classics of the peri-
od and gained renown. Over several
decades, the museum put together com-
prehensive solo collections of Yury
Pimenov, Alexander Deineka, Pyotr Wil-
liams, David Shterenberg, Fyodor
Bogorodsky, Konstantin Istomin, Alexan-
der Drevin and many others.

The changes in social and political
conditions in Russia inevitably had an
impact on the working principles of a
museum of the size of the Tretyakov
Gallery, including its collecting principles.
The establishment of the Soviet Art
Department in 1930 determined for
many years trends in the selection of con-
temporary paintings, works of graphic art
and sculptures; 1932 saw the establish-
ment of the dedicated Unions of artists,
writers and musicians, respectively. Thus,
the state came to control the art scene in
its entirety, and that same scene was rad-
ically changed by the system of govern-
ment buying and official exhibitions with
their rigid selection of works for display.
Thus, in the wake of one of the biggest art
shows of the period, titled “The Industry
of Socialism” (1939), the Tretyakov
Gallery received several pieces that were
to become Soviet classics: Sergei Gerasi-
mov's “Holiday at the Collective Farm”
(1937), Vasily Efanov's “Unforgettable

C.B. TEPAC/IMOB
Konxo3HbIl npa3oHuK.
1937

XoncT, Macno

Sergei GERASIMOV
A Festival af the
Collective Farm. 1937
Qil on canvas

10.M1.NIUMEHOB
«/Jaews maxenyro
uHOycmpuro/». 1927
Xonct, Macno.
260x212

10.M1.NIUMEHOB
«/Jaews maxenyro
uHOycmpuro/». 1927
Xonct, Macno.
260x212
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Meeting” (1936-1937), and Yury Pimen-
ov's “New Moscow” (1937). Over subse-
quent decades, the collection process
varied somewhat, with a major part
selected from the big official-themed

exhibitions, the All-Soviet and All-Russian
exhibitions, and the solo shows of artists
of different generations; sometimes the
artists’ studios were visited by selectors,
as well.

In the 1930s, the future of the
Tretyakov Gallery became a topic of
debate, as the expanding museum quite
soon outgrew the capacity of its modest-
ly-sized building on Lavrushinsky
Pereulok. The rapid expansion of the
museum holdings, especially in contem-
porary art, and the inadequate conditions
of storage in its premises that were not
always well-equipped for that purpose, as
well as an acute need for additional
space for the permanent exhibition and
temporary shows made circumstances all
the more difficult. The construction of a
new building, in 1936, to a design by
Alexei Shchusey, did not solve the prob-
lem. In the 1950s plans were initiated to
build a venue large enough to accommo-
date the gallery’s various holdings, and
Krymsky Val, not far from the Kremlin
and Lavrushinsky Pereulok, was chosen
as the site.

However, plans for moving the
gallery did not materialize. Construction
dragged on, and it was not until the late
1970s that the Central House of Artists

XMBLUMMUCA Ha NPOTAXKEHUN HECKOJIbKNX
JecATUNeTUIA MoHorpadudeckumn cobpa-
HuAMK paboT H.MumeHoBa, AleiHeku,
MN.Bunbamca, [.tepenbepra, ®.boro-
poackoro, K.Nctomuna, AlpeBrHa n MHo-
TUX ApYruX.

M3meHeHre coumanbHo-nonuTUYe-
CKUX YC/I0BUIA B CTPaHe He MOTJ10 He 0Tpa-
3UTbCA Ha MpUHUMNaxX AeATeNbHOCTY, B
TOM YmMCNe 1 3aKyMOoYHOM NONUTUKMW, TaKO-
ro KpynHoro myses, Kak TpeTbsAKOBCKas

AALENHEKA

Ha cmpodire HosbIx
yexos. 1926

XoncT, Macno.
209x200

Alexander DEINEKA
Construction of New
Factory Shops. 1926
209 by 200 cm

ranepen. OpraHusaumsa B 1930 roay
OTzena coBeTCKOro MCKycCTBa Ha jonrue
roAbl onpejenunna xapaktep KOMMJEKTo-
BaHWA COBPEMEHHOW XuBonucu, rpau-
K1 1 ckynbntypbl. B 1932 rogy B cTpaHe
6bIIM  co3aHbl TBOpYECKME COHo3bl
XYAOXXHUKOB, nucatenei, My3blKaHTOB.
Tem cambIM rocyAapcTBo NocTaBuIO Noj,
KOHTPOJIb BCIO KY/BTYPHYIO WU3Hb, U
cucTeMa rocyAapcTBeHHbIX 3aKa3oB, 0u-
LManbHbIX BbICTABOK, OPraHW30BaHHbIX
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npu cTporoM otbope nNpou3BefeHWid, B
KOpHe n3MeHuna ee n1L0. Tak ¢ 04HON U3
KpYNHeMWmnX BbICTaBOK TeX JIeT, Ha3BaH-
Holt «MHaycTpusa coumanusma» (1939) B
TpeTbsAKOBCKYlO rajepet  MOCTynuau
paboTbl, yXKe CTaBLUMe KNacCMKOWN COBeT-
ckoro mckyccrBa: C.lepacumoB «Konxos-
HbI1 npa3gHuk» (1937), B.EdbaHoB «Hesa-
ObiBaemas  BcTpeua»  (1936-1937),
HO.MnumeHoB «HoBasa Mocksa» (1937). B
nocnegytolne AeCATUIETUA KOMIIEKTO-
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opened in one section of the building,
while another was granted to the Paint-
ings Gallery of the USSR, which started to
assemble a collection of Soviet art from
different regions of the country. This col-
lection incorporated, among other works,
more than 1,000 paintings, sculptures
and drawings presented in 1983 by the
Artists’ Union of the USSR.

The problems that the Tretyakov
Gallery had encountered over many years
did not disappear, and the situation
reached a critical state. Finally, in 1985,
the project to restore the museum build-
ing on Lavrushinsky Pereulok began. At
the same time, the decision was made to
merge the Tretyakov Gallery and the
Paintings Gallery of the USSR, which
allowed to move the gallery’s vast collec-
fion of Soviet art to Krymsky Val; since
then the museum’s activity has been divid-
ed between the two locations.

The Soviet art collection from the
Paintings Gallery of the USSR was incor-
porated into the large and varied collec-
tion of 20th-century art now belonging
to the Tretyakov Gallery. The museum
acquired works of many renowned
artists, which complemented its existing
solo collections: among them were paint-
ings by Dmitry Zhilinsky, Viktor Popkov,
Tair Salakhov, Andrei Mylnikov, Semyon
Chyikov, Natalia Nesterova; sculptures
by Yekaterina Belashova, Sergei
Konenkov, Sarah Lebedeva; and draw-
ings by Alexander Pakhomov, Lev Bruni,
Pyotr Miturich, Artur Fonvizin, Valentin
Kurdov and others.

A show titled “Exhibition of Works
Presented to the Tretyakov Gallery and
the Paintings Gallery of the USSR” was
organized after the collection was moved
from Lavrushinsky Pereulok in 1986.

IM.LIAXOBCKOW
Xne6. 1967
[lepeo. 90x65x50

Dmitry SHAKHOVSKOY
Bread 1967

Wood. 90 by 65

by 50 cm
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Alongside works of Russian and Soviet
art, the exhibition featured the Russian
avant-garde - for the first time after the
long inferval of 50 years.

The works of Vasily Kandinsky, Ivan
Klyun, Kazimir Malevich, Vladimir Tatlin,
Marc Chagall, and Lyubov Popova dis-
played at the exhibition were donated to
the Tretyakov Gallery by the famous
Moscow collector George Kostakis. One of
the most prominent art collectors of his
day, Kostakis is well known both in Russia
and in the West, and he assembled a
unique collection of the Russian avant-
garde of the first third of the 20th centu-
ry. His collection featured the entire range
of artistic innovations of the 1910s-
1920s in paintings, graphic art, book illus-
tfration and theatre design. Collections of
Ivan Klyun, Lyubov Popova, Kliment
Redko, and Ivan Koudryashev that
Kostakis put together brought about a
dramatic change in the perceptions of the
diversity of the first decades of the last
century.

The maijor collection of paintings
and drawings donated by Kostakis was
the second largest group of the avant-
garde received by the Tretyakov Gallery.
Thanks to this art collector, the museum
adequately reflects the diversity of avant-
garde artistic frends of the 1910s-1920s
shown at the permanent exhibition “20th-
century Art”, and at numerous art shows
both in Russia and abroad.

O.M.KPACHOMMEBLEB
Hamrwopmopm

co cmpenamu. 1969
OpranuT, Macno.
69,5x53 69,5x53

AM.KPACHOMEBLIEB
Hamrwopmopm

co cmpenamu. 1969
OpranuT, Macno.

The tradition of the gallery’s founder
Pavel Tretyakov - to collect and donate
works of art - has continued over the
decades, and remains real today. In the
major collection of 20th-centfury art,
which makes up a half of the gallery’s
entire collection, many of the works were
donated - not only by collectors, but also
by artists’ relatives and heirs and by
artists themselves, including painters,
graphic artists, and sculptors.

There are important contributions
from the collections assembled by Ivan
Sarkisov-Serazini, Sergei Gorshin, Kazimi-
ra Basevich (Basevich'’s gifts include the
“Red Horse” (1912) by Kuzma Petrov-Vod-
kin); a splendid collection of graphic art
donated by Alexei Sidorov; and individual
pieces donated by foreigners like Evelyn
Cournand, ».KioHucce-KapHo?, Salome
Andronikova-Halpern and others. All of
them - some on display, others held in
the reserves - are treasured by the
Tretyakov Gallery.

Some works, when they enter the
museum’s collection, fill existing gaps

O.H.LENKOB
Azasa 8 xenmom
copuire. 1956
Xonct, Macno.
103,5x 68

O.H.LIENIKOB

Azasa 8 xesnmom
copuwre. 1956

XoncT, macno.

103,5x 68
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BaHWe COBPEMEHHOro MaTepuana Benocb
Mo-pasHOMY, B OCHOBHOM Mpou3BefeHus
oTbupanucb ¢ 6onblmnx ohuruManbHbIX
TeMaTUYeCcKNX, BCECOI3HbIX, BCEPOCCUIA-
CKUX BbICTABOK, C NepCOHabHbIX BbICTa-
BOK MacTepoB pa3HbIX MOKONEHWUIA, NHOT-
pa paboTbl oTGMpanuch M Henocpen-
CTBEHHO B MaCTEPCKUX.

Yke B Tpupuatble TroAbl BcTan
BOMPOC 0 fanbHeinwen cyabbe TpeTbsaKos-
cKov ranepen. Hebonblioe 3aaHue B JlaB-
PYLUMHCKOM MepeynKe [OBOMbHO ObICTPO
nepecTano oTBevaTb NoTpebHOCTAM pacTy-
wero Myses. 3HauuTenbHOe yBenuyeHue
KonneKunn, ocobeHHO COBpPeMeHHOro ee
pasjena, TAXeNble YCNOBUA XpaHeHUs
npov3BefeHNi A B He BCerfa NpUrofHbIX
AJIA 3TOro MOMeLLEeHUAX, OCTpasA HyXja B
AOMOMHUTENbHbBIX BbICTABOYHbIX 1 3KCMO-
3VULMOHHBIX MIOLAAAX AENanun Monoxe-
Hue Bce Gonee cNOXHbIM. 3TV Npobnembl
He pelanucb 1 ctpoutensctsom B 1936
rogy HoBoro Kopnyca no npoekry A.LLyce-
Ba. [Mostomy B 1950-e roabl BO3HUKNA
naea MocTpolKu OGoNbLIOro 3AaHUsA, B
KoTopoM TpeTbfKOBCKaA ranepes Morna
6bl cBO6OAHO pa3MecTUTb CBOK MHOM006-
pasHylo Komnekumo. Mectom ans crpou-
TenbcTBa Obin Bbl6paH Kpbimckuii Ban,
HaxoAswmiica Hepaneko ot Kpemna u
JlaBpylInHCKOro nepeynka.

OpHako nepeess TpeTbAKOBCKOMN
rasepeyM Ha HOBOe MECTO He COCTOAJCA.
CTpouTenbCcTBO 3[aHUA 3aTAHYNOCb, U
nmwb B KoHue 1970-x rofoB B ofHON ero
yacTm oTKpbiicA LeHTpanbHbll [lom
XYAOXHUKOB, a Apyras 6bina otaaHa locy-
[lapCTBEHHOW KapTuHHoi ranepee CCCPR
KoTOpasa Hayana (opMMpoBaTb Koek-
LIMI0 COBETCKOrO MCKYCCTBa W3 Mpowu3se-
LeHWii MacTepoB Bcex pecnybnvk u
pervmoHoB cTpaHbl. B coctaB 3Toi Konnek-
uMm Bowsno u 6Gornee ThICAYM KapTUH,

CKY/IbMTYP M PUCYHKOB, MOAAPEHHbLIX B
1983 ropy Coto3om xynoxxHukos CCCP.

Mpo6nembl, BcTaBwme nepeg Tpetba-
KOBCKOW ranepeeii MHOro NeT Ha3aj, C
TeYeHMeM BpeMeHU He 1CYe3N, Nonoxe-
HMe cTaHOBWJIOCb KpuTnyeckum. B 1985
rogy Mysein, BO3MIaBAABLIMIACA Torja
H0.K.KoponeBbIM, HaKoHeL, Hayan peKoH-
CTPyKUMio 3aaHnA B JlaBpyWMHCKOM
nepeynke. Toraa e BO3HUK BOMPOC U O
cavaHum TocypapcTBeHHON TpeTbAKOB-
cKon ranepen n locynapcTBeHHON Kap-
TnHHon ranepen CCCP 310 nossonuno
O6LINPHYIO  KOMNEKLMIO  COBETCKOro
MCKycCTBa, npuHagnexalyio [anepee
nepeee3tn Ha KpbiMckuii Ban, c aToro
BpeMeHn Myseil ctan paboTaTtb Ha ABYX
TeppuTOpUAX. Tak, HEOXWAAHHbIM 0bpa-
30M 3TO 3jaHve Bce-Taku CTano 4acTblo
TpeTbAKoBCKOM ranepew.

Konnekuna coBeTckoro uckyccrsa
KaptuHHoi ranepen CCCP Bowna B
coctaB Gonblworo M MHOroobpasHoro
cobpaHusa nckycctea XX BeKa, HbiHe Mpu-
Hagnexauero lanepee. [MononHuB yxe
cyuiecTBylolwme MoHorpaduun, B My3sen
MOCTYNUIN KapTWHbl MHOTUX W3BECTHbIX
mMacTepoB xusonucu - [ KunuHckoro,
B.Monokoga, T.CanaxoBa, A.MbinbHMKOBA,
C.MyikoBa, H.HectepoBoit; ckynbnTypbl -
E.Benawosoir, C.KoHeHkoBa, C.Jlebege-
Bol; rpajpuka - A.llaxomosa, J1.BpyHu,
M.Mutypunua, A.®oHBusmHa, B.Kypaosa 1
LpYruiX.

Mocne nepeespa Konnekuun n3s Jlas-
pywmHcKoro nepeynka B 1986 rogy 6bina
opraHu3oBaHa BbicTaBka npounssegeHui,
nonyyeHHblx B Aap [ocyaapcTBeHHOM
TpetbakoBcKoln ranepeen u [ocypap-
CTBeHHOW KapTuHHol ranepeein CCCP. Ha
Hell HapAAy C NpoV3BeLeHNAMUN PyCCKOro
1 COBETCKOr0 MCKYCCTBA MocJie nosyBeKo-
BOro nepepbiBa B 3anax [anepen 6binu
BrepBble NMoKa3saHbl paboTbl XyA0XKHUKOB
pyccKoro aBaHrapaa.

MpousseneHusn B.KaHnaunHcKoro,
W.Kniona, K.Manesuua, B.TatnuHa,

B.H.HEMYXVH
Abcmparyus. 1962
XoncT, cMelaHHan
TexHuKa. 80 x 52
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M.Warana, Jl.MonoBon 3KcnoHMpoBaBs-
lwmMeca Ha 3Tol BbicTaBke, B 1977 roay
nepesfaHbl  TpeTbAKOBCKOM  ranepee
N3BECTHbIM MOCKOBCKWM KOJJIeKLMOHe-
pom . Koctaku. ima ogHoro 13 KpynHei-

WMX KOJIEKLMOHEPOB HALLEro BpPeMeHU
XOpOLLO N3BECTHO Kak B Poccuu, Tak 1 Ha
3anage. OH co3jan yHWKanbHoe cobpa-
HVe NMPOU3BEAEHUI XYA0XHMKOB PyCCKO-
ro aBaHrapaa nepsoi Tpetu XX Beka. B
ero Konnekuuu 6blno NpeacTaBieHo Bce
pa3sHoobpa3ue TBOpYECKMX HOBaLUWiA
mactepoB 1910-1920-x ronoB B 0o6nactu
KMBOMUCK, TPadUKKN, KHUXKHOW WNIO-
cTpauunmn, TeaTpanbHO-AEKOPaLMOHHOIO
nckyccrea. CobpaHHble UM MoHorpatdum
paboT TakuMx XyLOXHWKOB, Kak W.KntoH,
JN.MonoBa, K.Pegbko, WN.Kyapswes, cranu
HaCTOALUMM OTKpbITUEM B NpesCcTaBieHnm
0 MHOroo6pasnun TBOPYECKMX MOMCKOB U
OTKPbITWIA NepBbIX AeCATUIETUIA NPOLLIO-
ro cToneTus.

Bonblias Konnekuus xusonucu u
rpaduku, nonyyeHHas ot [LKoctaku, ctana
KPYMHbIM MOCTyMNaeHneM Mpon3BeseHuin
aBaHrapaa B TpeTbAKOBCKY ranepeio.
Bnarogaps ero cobupatenbcKoi aenTenb-
HOCTW, Hall My3ell MOXeT MONIHOLLeHHO
NpeAcTaBAATb pa3HOOOpasHble XyAoxe-
cTBeHHble Hanpasnenna 1910-1920-x
rofj0B B MOCTOAHHOM 3Kcno3numm «Mcekyce-
cTBo XX BeKa», Ha MHOrOYMCAEHHbIX
BbICTaBKax B Poccuu 1 3a pybexom.

Tpaauuma ocHoBatena [lanepewu
N.M.TpetbsikoBa cobupaTb ¥ NPUHOCUTDL B
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and expand our knowledge of 20th-cen-
tury art, stimulating viewers to approach
this period in the life of Russian art as
one of unbelievable complexity and full of
conflict. In preserving the artistic her-
itage of the last century, the artists' rela-
fives have been particularly important -
again and again, their gifts have become
a real addition to the Tretyakov Gallery.
For instance, drawings by the sculptor
Nikolai Andreev were donated by his
widow, Maria Gortynskaya; Sophie Lis-
sitzky-Kuppers donated a splendid collec-
tion of El Lissitzky's drawings. Natalia
Rozhdestvenskaya passed to the museum
a large collection of Vasily Rozhdestven-
sky's paintings, Mirha Spendiarova pre-
sented works by Sergei Romanovich,
N.Timofeeva - works by Ivan Koudrya-
shev, Yevdokia Glebova - works by Pavel
Filonov. A son of the artist Pyotr Kon-
chalovsky gave to the museum his
father's paintings, including the major
work “Tsar Bova” (1914). A huge collec-
fion of paintings, drawings and archives
of Mikhail Larionov and Natalya Gon-
charova came fo the gallery in 1988,
from Paris, after the death of Larionov's
widow, Alexandra Tomilina.

Assembling a major collection fea-
turing a wide array of the most diverse
trends of 20th-century art would have
been impossible without gifts from the
artists themselves, and over several
decades the museum'’s reserves grew with
such assistance. In recent years, artists’
gifts have become especially important,
because the system of financing state
museums does not bring resources suffi-
cient for making the needed acquisitions
for modern art collection.

The handling of the modern collec-
tion is directly related to the issue of what
future path the museum will adopt. In
order to give this material an adequate
perspective, the gallery established the
Newest Trends Department, as it already
had once long ago, in the 1920s. A mod-
ern art collection, in 2001 transferred to
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H.M.AHOPOHOB
[Tnomoeorsr.1960-1961
XoncT, Macno.

210 x 275

H.M.AHOPOHOB
[Tnomoeorsr.1960-1961
Xoncrt, Macno.

210 x 275

the Gallery from the Tsaritsino Park-Muse-
um, formed the basis of the department.
This collection, assembled over two
decades by researchers at the Newest
Trends Division headed by Andrei Ero-
feyev, includes work by famous as well as
beginning artists. Paintings, graphic art,
sculpture, photography, objects, installa-
tions - all comprise material untradition-
al and unusual for the Tretyakov Gallery.
Having come into possession of these
works, the museum now can exhibit 20th-
century art reflecting its diversity.

Confributions from governmental
organs, non-profit organizations and
major corporations are becoming increas-
ingly more important for the expansion of
the collection. Some interesting works by
contemporary artists were acquired with
the help of British American Tobacco Rus-
sia, the Tsentrinvest Group, Citibank, and
Vneshekonombank.

As a gift on the gallery’s anniversary,
the Moscow government decided to
donate to the museum a 15-piece collec-
tion previously in the possession of the
artist Vladimir Nemukhin. Works by Oskar
Rabin, Lydia Masterkova, Lev Kropivnit-
sky, Oleg Tselkov, Ullo Sooster, Vladimir
Nemukhin, Olga Potapova, and Nikolai
Vechtomov have been displayed at the
gallery's shows over several years, and
now will become part of the permanent
exhibition “20th-century Art".

The two-decade twin location period
of the gallery has seen many shows, includ-
ing those designed fo study and popularize
the art of the last century. To name the
most recent - “Bubnovy Valet” (The Knave
of Diamonds), “Soobshchniki” (Associates),
“Moscow-Warsaw-Moscow”, and a solo
exhibition of Marc Chagall; the simultane-
ous “Andy Warhol” and “Russian Pop-Art”;
and “Golubaya Roza” (Blue Rose). These
exhibitions, made possible by the financial
backing of sponsors and donors, including
the StroiTeks Group, Severstal Group,
Alcoa Inc., and British American Tobacco
Russia, were very popular and provoked
media interest. Such success leads us to
believe that the gallery’s efforts in studying
and popularizing 20th-century art will
meet with a generous response from differ-
ent groups in Russian society.

H.W.HECTEPOBA »
JloBns 6a6ouek. 1981
Xoncrt, macno. 97x116

Natalia NESTEROVA »
Cafching

Butterflies. 1988

Oil on canvas.

97 by 116 cm
LLXUINHCKAR ATLCUTHUKOB »
Y mopa. Cempa. 1964 /po3a. 1976
JCI, neBKac, Temnepa. ®anepa, macno.
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Dmitry ZHILINSKY ALCUTHUKOB »

Y mops. Cembs. 1964 /po3a. 1976
JCIM, neBKkac, Temnepa. ®aHepa, macro.
125 by 90 cm 115by 110 cm

Jlap Npov3BefeHNA MCKYCCTBa COXpaHu-
nacb Ha NPOTAXEeHWUN BCeX AeCATUNETUN
CyLLeCTBOBaHMA My3es, He npepbiBaeTca
OHa u ceiyac. B Gonbluoit Konnekuuu
pabot XX BeKa, KOTOpas Mo KonU4ecTBy
COCTaBfIAET MONOBUHY Bcero cobpaHus
TpeTbAKOBCKOW ranepeun, 3HauyUTeNbHan
4acCTb U3 HUX NPUHECEHa B Aap My3el He
TONbKO KOMNEKUMOoHepaMu, HO U poj-
CTBEHHUKaMW, HacnefHUKaMW XYLOXKHU-
KOB, CAMMMMW MacTepamu XMBOMUCH, rpa-
(UKN 1 CKyNbNTYPbL.

KpynHble noctynneHuns ns cobpaHui
N.M.Capkun3zosa-Cepasunu, C.H.lopwuHa,
K.K.baceBuu (B umcne nogapeHHbix paboT
- «KpacHbIin koHb» 1912 roga K.lNetpoBa-
BoakuHa), npekpacHaa Konnekumsa rpa-
¢uKn, npuHecenHasa B aap AA.Cupopo-
BbIM, OTAe/bHble paboTbl, NpUCNaHHble
ns-3a pybexa ot 3.KypHaH, X KioHucce-
KapHo, C.AHapoHuKoBoi-TanbnepH v apy-
rMX, CTany yKpalleHMeM 3KChos3vuum un
toHaoB TpeTbAKOBCKON ranepeu.

OTpenbHble npov3BeAeHUA, CTaB
yacTblo cobpaHuA, BOCMONHAKT cylie-
cTBylOWMe B HeM mpobenbl, JONONHAT
npeacrasneHve 06 mMckycctee XX Beka,
3acTaBnsAA OLEeHMBATb 3TOT NEpUoZ NCTO-
pun XynoXecTBEHHOM Mn3HK Poccun
KaK HEeBEpPOATHO CNOXHbIV U NpOTMBOpe-
ymBbll. OcobaA ponb B COXpaHeHUU
Hacneaua WCKyccTBa MpOLLIOro crose-
TUA  MPUHAANEXUT POACTBEHHMKAM
XYAOXXHVKOB, He pa3 WUMEHHO WX Aapbl
nomMornu TpeTbAKOBCKOW ranepee nony-
4nTb 3aMeyaTesibHble paboTbl. Tak, rpa-
¢dnyeckoe Hacnegme ckynbntopa H.AH-
ApeeBa 6bIO MojapeHo ero BAOBOWA
M.M.TopTbiHckon, CJlncuukasa-Kionnepc
npuHecna B fap NpPeKPacHyl Kosek-
uuto rpacdmkm J1.JIncuukoro. No 3aBelwa-
Huto H./.PoxpecTBeHcKon B My3sel
noctynuno 6onbluioe cobpaHue xunsonu-
cun B.PoxgectBeHckoro, ot M.A.CneHaua-
poBoli npuwnu npoussegeHus C.Poma-
HoBuya, ot H.K.Tumodeesoin - UN.Kyaps-
wesa, ot E.H.me6ooit - paboTbl
M.®@unoxoa. CbiH xyaoxHUKa N.KoHua-
JIOBCKOrO MoAapwi My3eto KapTuHbI 0TLa,
B UX umcne 6onblioe nonotHo «bosa-
koponeBuy» (1914). OrpomHoe cobpa-
HUe XuBonucK, rpaduKn, apXUBHbIX
mMaTepuanos n3 Hacneaua M.JlapuoHosa
n H.foHuyaposoit noctynuno B 1988 roagy
B TpeTbAKOBCKyl ranepet u3 [lapumka
nocne cmeptn BAoBbl M.JlapuoHoBa,
A K.Tomununon.

®opmupoBaHMe MOMHOLEHHON Kon-
NeKUMK, WKPOKO MpeAcTaBaAloLen
camble pasHble HanpaBsfieHWA UCKyCcCTBa
XX BeKa, 6bino 6bl HEBO3MOXHO 6e3
[lapoB caMuX XyAOXHUKOB. Ha npotsxe-
HMW HECKONIbKNX AeCATUNETUI C UX MOMO-
LWbto My3eli nonoaHAn ceoun doHabl. Oco-
6eHHO Ba)KHbIM 3TO CTaNo B NocjeAHWe
roAbl, KOrja cyulecTBywllad cucrema
(VHaHCMpOBaHUA  rocyAapCTBEHHbIX
My3eeB He npeanonaraer BbljeNeHns Toro
obbema cpencTs, KoTopble HEOOXOAMMbI
AJ1A MOJIHOLLEHHOrO MOMONHEHWA KOJUIeK-
LM COBPEMEHHOr0 NCKYCCTBa.

N.A.CTAPXEHELLKAA
Asoe 8 100Ke. 1982
Xoncet, Macno

113 x 137

Irina
STARZHENETSKAYA
Two in the Boat 1982
Qil on canvas

113 by 137 cm
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MpvHUMN paboTbl ¢ TaKUM MaTepua-
JIOM HanpsAMylo CBfA3aH C BOMPOCOM O
HanpaBsieHUW JanbHenLwen AeATeNbHOCTU
Myses. [lns Toro uTtobbl lanepes Morna
nosHoLeHHo paboTtaTb € HUM, Bbln, Kak
Korga-to B 1920-e roapl, co3gaH Otaen
HoBelwunx TeyeHui. bason ana 3toro
crana nepegaHHas B 2001 rogy n3 locy-
JlapcTBeHHOro MysedA-3anoBefHuUKa «Lla-
pULbIHO»  KOMIEKUMA Mpou3BefeHnI
coBpeMeHHoro uckyccrsa. CobpaHHas 3a
fiBa nocledHNX AecATUNeTUA cunamm
COTPYAHVKOB CeKTOpa HOBeWLWNX Teye-
HUI, KoTopbin Bo3rnaenan A.B.Epodees,
OHa BKJto4aeT paboTbl M3BECTHbIX MacTe-
POB 1 NPOU3BEAEHUA MONOAbIX XYAOMKHU-
koB. Xusonuck, rpaduka, cKynbntypa,
tdoTorpadua, o6beKTbl, MHCTaNAALUU —
MaTepuan HeTpafULUMOHHBIA U HenpuBbl-
YHbIW AnA TpeTbAKOBCKOM ranepewn.
Tenepb 3TM paboTbl NO3BOAAIT HaleMy
My3el0 MoKa3sblBaTb MCKYCCTBO XX BeKa BO
BCel NnoaHoTe U MHoroo6pasmu.

[na nononHeHuAa yxe cyllecTByto-
Wei Konnekuun Bce Gonee BaXHbIM cTa-
HOBUTCA BKNaJ, rocyapCTBEHHbIX CTPYK-
Typ., O6LECTBEHHbIX OpraHW3auui, Kpy-
MHbIX Koprnopauuii. TaKk, WHTepecHble
paboTbl COBPEMEHHbIX XyAOXHUKOB Oblnn
npro6peTeHbl NPU NOAAEPKKE KOMNAHUU
«bputnw AmepukaH Tobakko Poccus»,
lpynnbl LentpUHBecT, CntnbaHka, BHeww-
3KOHOMbaHKa.

K tobuneto TpeTbAKOBCKOW ranepem
MpaBuTenbcTBO MOCKBbI MPUHANO peLue-
HVe NPUHECTM B Aap My3et0 KOJUTeKLMIO 13
NATHAALATX NPOU3BEAEHWUN, paHee npu-
Haj/IeXaBLWnX XyAOXHUKY B.HemyxuHy.
Pa6otbl 0.PabuHa, J1.Mactepkosoi, J1.Kpo-
nusHuukoro, O.Uenkosa, H).Cooctepa,
B.HemyxuHa, O.lMotanoBoi1, H.BeutomoBa
B TeUEHWE HECKOJbKMX JIET MOKa3bIBannCh
B 3anax lanepen un Tenepb cMoryT 3Kcrno-
HMpOBaTbCA B COCTaBe NOCTOAHHOI 3KCMO-
3uumm «MckycctBo XX BeKay.

3a Te ABajLaTh JIeT, B TeYeHVe KOTo-
pbix TpeTbAKoBCKas ranepes paboTaeT Ha
LBYX TEpPUTOPUAX, ObII0 YCTPOEHO OrpoM-
HOe KO/IMYEecTBO BbICTaBOK, B TOM yucie
CBA3@HHble C M3y4YeHWeM U Monynapusa-
LMen MCKycCTBa NpoLUejLlero CTONeTUs.
JlocTaTo4HO BCMOMHUTL COCTOABLUMECA
coBceM HepaBHO: «bybHoBbIN Baner,
«Coob6wHuKW», «<Mockea-Bapluasa», nep-
coHanbHasa BbicTaBKa Mapka LWarana,
3KCMOHUPOBaBIUMECA  OJHOBPEMEHHO
«3Han Yopxon» n «Pycckuin non-ap»,
«lonyban posa». 3TW BbICTaBKM, OCyLLeCT-
BJIEHHble NPV (UHAHCOBOWN NOAAEPHKKe
HaLIMX CMOHCOPOB M MeLeHaToB, B yucie
KoTopbix - [pynna komnaHwuin «Ctpoit-
TaKe», «Cesepcranb-rpynmn», Alcoa Inc,
«bpuTnw AmepukaH Tobakko Poccus»,
nmenu 60nbLLIOI 3pUTENbCKUI UHTEpeC U
NpVBNEKNN BHUMaHWe CPeACTB MacCcoBOM
uHpopmaunn. Wx ycnex 3acrasnser
HajeATbcA, 4yTo paboTa TpeTbAKOBCKOWM
ranepeu, cBA3aHHasA C N3y4eHWeM 1 nony-
napusaumen uckycctea XX Beka, Havaert
OTK/IMK B CaMbIX Pa3/INYHbIX CJ0AX Halle-
ro obLecrtaa.
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